LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 8, 2019
TO: Honorable Kelly Hancock, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1779 by Paxton (Relating to security for state agency information and information
technologies.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Based on the analysis of DIR and several agencies, it is assumed that the bill's provisions could be
absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

According to the Texas Association of Counties, no fiscal implication to counties is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 313 Department of Information Resources, 323 Teacher Retirement
System, 327 Employees Retirement System, 452 Department of
Licensing and Regulation, 504 Texas State Board of Dental Examiners,
592 Soil and Water Conservation Board, 601 Department of
Transportation, 644 Juvenile Justice Department, 802 Parks and Wildlife
Department
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